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Date : 11/4/2013 10:52:57 AM 
From: AubumWamr@nalcorenergy.com 
To: "Bre~r, Donna" 
Cc: "DS~e@nalcorenergy.com","Myrden, Paul", "Monis, Paul J.", "Boml, Cbarles W." , 
Ja~sMeaney@nalcoreneigy.com" 

Subject: Minister Request- Split ofIDOAFUDC/lilnancing Fees/Reserves/Other 

Glod rroming all, 

(received MF-LT A data o.ver night. Here IS the split o f the Reserves. 
Other and IOC & Financma Costs; 

Following rray not add due to roundmg 

MFLTA UL Tota l 
IDC sm M S317M S693M 
AFUDC S. $204M $204M 

DSRA S80M S66M Sl46M 
L.RA S95M S- S9SM 
f11anc01g fees S9M S9M Sl8M 
lnnu S30M S- S30M 

Total S589M SS95M SI 186M 

As presented on Friday's SUtmllt)' ' 

100 AFUOC S464M S529M S994M 
ReserveslOlh Sl2SM S66M $192M 

To tal S589M $59SM Sll86M 

Notes 
(I) JOCM Interest Dunng Construction 
(2) AFIJOC Allowance for Funds t;sed During Construction (simlarto IOC 
eJteept equity portion on regulated UL) 
(3) DSRA m Debt Service Reserve Account 
(4) IM Liquidity Reserve Account 
(S) Financing fees "' Arrangcm:nt. Trustee. Fiscal Agent Fees paid to 
lenders 
(6} lnnu ~ Paym:nts nude undenhc IBA dumg construcuon period that 
IS added to construction costs 

Also please note &om the above ho w the surnmry lines were corrprised: 

ForMFLTA: 
JOOAFUDC& Financing Costs •(1)+(3)+(5) 
Reserves &"Othcr • (4) +(6) 

For UL: 
IOOAFUDC& Financing Costs ~ (1)+(2)+(5) 
Reserves & Other M (3) 
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